
 

 

 
 

 
 

CENTRAL BIDDING DEPARTMENT 
 

ADDENDUM No. 1 
Behavior Specialist – RFP #2-15-74 – Red Clay Consolidated School District 

 
Date of Addendum:   July 7, 2015 
 
OPENING DATE:   July 21, 2015 at 2:00 PM  
 
To all prospective bidders under the specifications and contract documents described above, this Addendum to 
RFP is being issued to: 
 

To answer the following submitted questions: 
 
1. How many contracted hours of Behavior Services were utilized last contract/school year? 
 
New contract, not applicable. 
 
2. Who is/are the current vendor(s) providing Behavior Services?  What rate(s) are you paying 

for these services? 
 
New contract, not applicable. 
 
3. Are your current vendors able to meet your current staffing needs?  Are you satisfied with 

their service delivery?  How many years have they been providing services? 
 
New contract, not applicable. 
 
4. Will therapists have access to internet capabilities/computers at Red Clay Consolidated 

School District? 
 

Yes. 
 
5. Are orientation sessions/teacher in-service days billable? 

 
 
Yes. 
 


